From: Sharon Bohl

To: CouncilHearing English (CI-StPaul
Subject: Voice Mail (2 minutes and 31 seconds)
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:39:17 AM
Attachments: audio.mp3

First of all, I cannot attend this City Council meeting at 3:30. | come, | work myself and my name is
Sharon Bowl, 1898 Munster Ave, Saint Paul 55116. This is come about a ratification of assessment. So
they're charging $370.20 for sealcoating my street. | do not have an alley. Let me tell you, | saw them
because | maintain a family licensed child care home here and | saw them go up and down my street
with one small, very small. | mean dried in a second of sealcoating you're calling that for $370. Really,
somebody needs to call me back on this. My phone number is 6516900534, and how dare anybody
charge this kind of amount for in call it sealcoating. Again, | don't have an ally and | cannot because |
am working. My hours are your hours. Where does Saint Saint Paul City Council get off telling us to go
to a meeting when we are all working? You know what | don't get paid if | take off work at that hour. |
don't know about you guys. You must have a really dumb, really tight. What I'm gonna do is I'm gonna
wait for somebody to call me back and uhm, | want to discuss this. Because you know what | do not
appreciate any thing like this coming to me in the mail. And it says here that this is not a forgiveness of
payment. Yeah, | did not receive one to begin with or | would have called there for sure. So you got my
phone number, my name, my address, everything you need. Call me back.

You received a voice mail from Sharon Bohl

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not
clear enough to transcribe.
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